Vignesh R

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Vignesh,

Velmurugan.R <velmurugan@ponpurelogistics.com>
Monday, September 13, 2021 2:51 PM

'‘Nallasamy'

‘Anilkumartiwari’

FW: FW: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Please arrange to create the master in AMD,

Regards
Velmurugan.R

From: Engineering LBPM [mailto:engg@laxmipaper.com]

Sent: 13 September 2021 09:57

To: materials2@sipaper.com; sanjaypatel@sipaper.com; velmurugan@ponpurelogistics.com
Subject: Fwd: FW: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

DEAR SIR,
P[LEASE SEE

Customer Name

LAXMI BOARD AND PAPER MILLS
PRIVATE LTD

Customer Address

PLOT NO.2,KALYAN BHIWANDI

ROAD MIDC AREA SARAVALI BHIWANDI
NEAR GOVE NAKA DIST.THANE PIN
421311

Credit Days AGAINST DELIVERY
9967591507
9967591502

Contact No 02522-280708,280641

Contact Person Name

SATISH CHAUDHARI




Mail Id engg@laxmipaper.com

GST NO 27AAACL0662Q176

Product Name GRANUAL CATALYST SLUDGE
Regards,
SATISH C.

www.laxmipaper.com

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended for the named addressee's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
The contents of this e-mail may not be made public by virtue of law, regulations or agreement. If someone other than the intended recipient should
receive or come into possession of this e-mail communication, he/she will not be entitled to use, read, print, disseminate, disclose or duplicate it. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Laxmi Board & Paper Mills Pvt Ltd (collectively “*LBPM” group)
acknowledge that the views expressed in this message are solely those of the individual sender. Neither LBPM nor any of its Divisions accept any
liability for incorrect and incomplete transmission or delayed receipt of this e-mail. LBPM allows reasonable personal use of the email system. Views and
opinions expressed in these communications do not necessarily represent those of the group.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Materials 2 <materials2 @sipaper.com>

Date: Mon, 13 Sept 2021 at 09:27

Subject: FW: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

To: engg@laxmipaper.com <engg@laxmipaper.com>

Cc: Sanjay Patel <sanjaypatel @sipaper.com>, Velmurugan.R <velmurugan @ponpurelogistics.com>

Dear Sir,

Referring to our below email, we are planned to load Granular Sludge — 1 Load today.(Approx. 24 Tons)

Please provide the below details to create vendor code by the transporter.



Customer Name

Customer Address

Credit Days

AGAINST DELIVERY

Contact No

Contact Person Name
/Designation

Mail Id

GST NO

Product Name

Granular Catalyst Sludge

Regards,

Manjunath S

The South India Paper Mills Ltd.

PO Nanjangud - 571301
Karnataka State.

India.

Phone 9740970622

From: Velmurugan.R [mailto:velmurugan @ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: 12 September 2021 20:05




To: Materials 2
Cc: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1; s.sureshbabu @ponpurelogistics.com; Materials; pushpa
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your confirmation,

Please find the tanker details,

TN 93 A 9299 -24MT

Driver : Ganavel

+91 63747 89293

Please give the below details to create the master to enable to raise the invoice,

Customer Name
Customer Address

Credit Days AGAINST DELIVERY
Contact No




Contact Person Name
/Designation

Mail Id
GST NO
Product Name

Regards

Velmurugan.R

From: Materials 2 [mailto:materials2@sipaper.com]

Sent: 11 September 2021 15:01

To: Velmurugan.R

Cc: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1; s.sureshbabu@ponpurelogistics.com; Materials; pushpa
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Dear Sir,

Refer Telephonic discussion, please arrange one 24 MT vehicle on 13.09.2021 (Monday) to load Granular sludge from The south india paper Mills Ltd,
Nanjangud to Laxmi Board & Paper Mills (P) Ltd, Kalyan.

As discussed Freight will be buyer’s scope.



Please feel free to call undersigned for any clarification.

Regards,

Manjunath S

The South India Paper Mills Ltd.
PO Nanjangud - 571301
Karnataka State.

India.

Mob-9740970622

From: Velmurugan.R [mailto:velmurugan @ponpurelogistics.com]
Sent: 08 September 2021 16:04

To: Materials 2

Cc: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1; s.sureshbabu @ponpurelogistics.com
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Dear Sir,



Please find attached the quote,

Please confirm the same,

Regards

Velmurugan.R

From: Velmurugan.R [mailto:velmurugan@ponpurelogistics.com]
Sent: 08 September 2021 15:39

To: 'Materials 2'

Cc: 'Sanjay Patel’; 'Materials 1'; 's.sureshbabu@ponpurelogistics.com'
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Dear Sir,

The freight will be Rs.5050/-PMT from Nanjangud to Kalyan and all other terms and conditions remain same,

Regards

Velmurugan.R



From: Materials 2 [mailto:materials2@sipaper.com]

Sent: 07 September 2021 16:09

To: Velmurugan.R

Cc: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1; s.sureshbabu@ponpurelogistics.com
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker Freight

Dear Sir,

Refer telephonic discussion, Please email your lowest quotation for tanker freight charges to load Granular sludge from The south india paper Mills Ltd,
Nanjangud to below address.

Laxmi Board & Paper Mills (P) Ltd
Kalyan — Bhiwandi Road
MIDC, Saravali, Kalyan

Maharastra — 421311

Please quote for both 20 & 30 Tons Tankers.

Regards,

Manjunath S

SIPM



From: Velmurugan.R [mailto:velmurugan @ponpurelogistics.com]
Sent: 02 September 2021 14:57

To: Materials 2

Cec: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1; s.sureshbabu @ponpurelogistics.com
Subject: RE: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker

Dear Sir,

Thank you for enquiry for transportation of Granular Sludge,
Please find attached the quote for your reference,

Please confirm to proceed for further,

Regards

Velmurugan.R

From: Materials 2 [mailto:materials2@sipaper.com]

Sent: 01 September 2021 10:43

To: velmurugan@ponpurelogistics.com; accounts@ponpurelogistics.com; velumurugan@ponpurelogistics.com
Cc: Sanjay Patel; Materials 1

Subject: Enquiry - 20& 30 Ton Tanker




Dear Sir,

Refer our telephonic discussion, please email your lowest quotation for tanker freight charges to load Granular Start-up Catalyst from The south india paper
Mills LTd, Nanjangud to Indo Afrique Paper Mills Pvt Ltd, Pune (Pin code 412205).

Vehicle Required
20 Tons Capacity — 1 Vehicle

30 Tons Capacity — 1 Vehicle

Regards,

Manjunath S

The South India Paper Mills Ltd.
PO Nanjangud - 571301
Karnataka State.

India.

Mobile - 9740970622
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